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March 28, 2017

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE: Materials License # 13-17635-01
Change of Name Request

Dear Mr. Tran,

Vertellus Integrated Pyridines LLC (Vertellus) respectfully submits this request to change the
name on Materials License # 13-17635-01. Vertellus requests that the name on the license be

changes to:
Vertellus Integrated Pyridines LLC
As outlined in your email dated March 28, 2017, this letter confirms that Vertellus Integrated

Pyridines LLC has taken control of the NRC license # 13-17635-01 since October 31, 2016 and
wilt abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements, representations, and commitments.

Vertellus Integrated Pyridines LLC did acquire the real property and manufacturing assets
located at 1500 South Tibbs Avenue, Indianapolis, IN 46241. A point of contact at the facility is
Tamra Kress (317-248-6511, tkress@vertellus.com).

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact Tamra Kress at 317-
248-6511 or tkress(overtellus.com.

Sinegrely,

Penne Hout
Site Director, Vertellus




Tomczak, Tammy

- —
From: Tran, Frank
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Tomczak, Tammy
Cc: Pelke, Patricia; Harvey, Edward
Subject: FW: RE: Request for additional information re NRC License No. 13-17635-01
Attachments: 2017 03 28 Indy NRC Change of Control Information Letter-Name Change.pdf

Hi Tammy,

Please process this request as an amendment.
Let me know if you have any question.

Thanks,

-Frank

From: Kress, Tamra [mailto:tkress@Vertellus.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Tran, Frank <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov>

Cc: Ballard, Larry <LBallard@Vertellus.com>; Bray, Kevin <KBray@Vertellus.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for additional information re NRC License No. 13-17635-01

Dear Mr. Tran,

Thank you for the email and clarification for the name change. As outlined in your email, attached is a letter requesting
the change of name on the materials license. Please let me know if you need any additional information or different
format.

Thank you

Townro Kress

Senior Ennironamendtol Specialist
Vertellis

3172486511

From: Tran, Frank [mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Kress, Tamra

Cc: Ballard, Larry

Subject: Request for additional information re NRC License No. 13-17635-01

Dear Ms. Kress:

In the letter dated September 9, 2016, Vertellus Agriculture & Nutrition Specialties LLC (Vertellus) notified the
NRC that it will be acquired by Vertellus Integrated Pyridines LLC and that the transaction will be closed by
September 30, 2016. Vertellus also provided that there were no changes to the facilities, equipment, licensed
material and use, personnel and duties related to the licensed material, and the radiation safety program.

On December 9, 2016, the NRC issued a letter consent to the proposed license transferring.
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In the letter dated January 5, 2017, Vertellus Integrated Pyridines LLC confirmed that the transfer of the
ownership was completed on October 31, 2016. However, the letter did not request any changes to NRC
License No. 13-17635-01.

During a routine inspection, an NRC inspector, Mr. Harvey, noticed that the licensee has operated under a new
name.

If you would like to change the licensee name on the license to a different name, please provide a request in
writing with an authorized signature (the licensee or a person duly authorized to act for and on his/her behalf).
In addition, please confirm that Vertellus Integrated Pyridines LLC has taken the control of the NRC License
No. 13-17635-01 since October 31, 2016 and that it will abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements,
representations, and commitments in the NRC License No. 13-17635-01.

You could fax the response to 630-515-1078 or scan and email it as a pdf file to frank.tran@nrc.gov.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at 630-829-9623 or reply
to this email.

Best regards,

Frank Tran

Health Physicist/License Reviewer

NRC Region Ill/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Phone: 630-829-9623

Fax: 630-515-1078

Email: Frank. Tran@nrc.gov
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NOTICE
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that dissemination, distribution, or copying of of this
communication and any attachments is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply
transmission and delete the entire message.



